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of Lunenburg, and was decended from an old fam­
ily of German origin. He was born at Lunenburg 
in 1839 and educated at King’s College, Windsor, 
taking his B. A. in 1864 and M. A. in 1868. In 
1900 the University honored him with the D. D. 
degree. He was ordained deacon in 1864 and 
priest the following year. He had charge of the 
mission of River John, where he is still remember­
ed with affection, from 1864-1870. He became 
vicar of Truro in 1870. and in 1903, on the death 
of Rev. J. Forsythe, he became rector, which post 
he had held ever since. In Truro he succeeded in 
building up a good congregation and a beautiful 
stone church. He was beloved by people of all 
creeds. His own congregation had the greatest 
affection for the Archdeacon, and on several occa­
sions when he expressed a desire to resign on ac­
count of advancing years, they urged him to remain 
with them. In 1889 he was appointed a Canon,and 
Archdeacon of Nova Scotia the same year. In 
1895 he was appointed one of the Bishop’s exam­
ining chaplains.

As a citizen of Truro, he ever took the deepest 
interest in the town’s progress.

He was for a number of years a Governor of 
King’s College and took the deepest interest in its 
welfare. He was for many years past one of the 
delegates of the Diocese to the Provincial and Gen­
eral Synods, and in 1908 was one of its representa­
tives at the Pan-Anglican Congress in London.


